

**From:** [Wayne Morris](#)  
**To:** [Johnston \(US\), John P](#)  
**Cc:** [Danny Hankins](#); [completedcoords@ftrcc.org](mailto:completedcoords@ftrcc.org)  
**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] Fwd: [Non-DoD Source] AFTRCC ICN 1560-26/APP-2026-1773 (Boeing FCC Renewal/Flt Testing-North Charleston, SC)  
**Date:** Tuesday, August 11, 2026 1:50:43 PM

---

EXT email: be mindful of links/attachments.

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

----- Forwarded message -----

**From:** **Goddard, Robert N CIV USN (USA)** <[robert.n.goddard.civ@us.navy.mil](mailto:robert.n.goddard.civ@us.navy.mil)>  
**Date:** Tue, Aug 11, 2026 at 12:39 PM  
**Subject:** RE: [Non-DoD Source] AFTRCC ICN 1560-26/APP-2026-1773 (Boeing FCC Renewal/Flt Testing-North Charleston, SC)  
**To:** Wayne Morris <[5600wayne@gmail.com](mailto:5600wayne@gmail.com)>  
**Cc:** MIDLANTAFC\_Pax <[MIDLANTAFC\\_Pax@us.navy.mil](mailto:MIDLANTAFC_Pax@us.navy.mil)>

Wayne,

MIDLANT has no objection to ICN 1560-26/APP-2026-1773 (Boeing FCC Renewal/Flt Testing-North Charleston, SC).

v/r,

Rob

---

**From:** Wayne Morris <[5600wayne@gmail.com](mailto:5600wayne@gmail.com)>

**Sent:** Tuesday, August 11, 2026 1:08 PM

**To:** [robert.n.goddard@navy.mil](mailto:robert.n.goddard@navy.mil)

**Cc:** MIDLANTAFC\_Pax <[MIDLANTAFC\\_Pax@us.navy.mil](mailto:MIDLANTAFC_Pax@us.navy.mil)>

**Subject:** [Non-DoD Source] AFTRCC ICN 1560-26/APP-2026-1773 (Boeing FCC Renewal/Flt Testing-North Charleston, SC)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD MIDLANT AFC concurrence/coordination on the renewal

of current experimental license WO2XXU as detailed below.

Applicant:

The Boeing Co.

PO Box 3707

Seattle, WA 98124-2207

POC: John Johnston (843-934-8542)

Frequencies: M5091.0 - 5150.0

Station Class: XT/MO

Emissions: 5M00F9W / 10M0F9W / 20M0F9W / 30M0F9W / 20M0G9W

Power: 50 watts (ERP)

Location: North Charleston, SC (32-53-33.0 N 80-01-58.0 W)

Radius: 402 KM

Maximum flight altitude: 40000',AGL

Dates: 2026-10-18 thru 2028-10-18

AFTRCC comments: STOP BUZZER POC's: Michael Agnone (321-474-8907/ John Johnston (843-934-8542)

May require additional coordination with HQ FAA.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling, or additional comments.

Signed:  
Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator